

From: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Sent time: 12/16/2022 01:38:06 PM
To: ralderiso@digrouparchitecture.com
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson,Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>
Subject: [External Email]Referendum project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the school district. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Monroe Township IT Department

Mr. Alderiso,

I am reviewing the Monroe Township referendum projects and need the following clarifications:

[REDACTED]

Anthony Brun

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this information.

From: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>
Sent time: 12/16/2022 05:09:44 PM
To: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>; Gerald Tague <Gerald.Tague@Monroe.K12.NJ.US>
Subject: [External Email]RE: Referendum project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the school district. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Monroe Township IT Department

Good afternoon Mr. Brun. Please see responses below in *green*:

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks very much,
Rich

Richard D. Alderiso, AIA, NCARB
Principal

DIGroupArchitecture
ARCHITECTURE FOR CHANGE

MBE • DBE • SBE Certified

direct: 732.393.5618

office: 732.249.6242 x.112 • New Brunswick, NJ

office: 215.634.3400 • Philadelphia, PA

digrouparchitecture.com



This message may be confidential and is intended to be viewed by the addressee(s) listed above only. Any other access is unauthorized and unlawful. If you are not the intended receiver, please notify DIGroupArchitecture immediately.

From: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 1:38 PM
To: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>
Subject: Referendum project

Mr. Alderiso,

I am reviewing the Monroe Township referendum projects and need the following clarifications:

[REDACTED]

Anthony Brun

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this information.

From: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>
Sent time: 12/17/2022 11:50:13 AM
To: Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>; Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Gerald Tague <Gerald.Tague@Monroe.K12.NJ.US>; Kelli Glasgow <kglasgow@digrouparchitecture.com>
Subject: [External Email]RE: Referendum project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the school district. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Monroe Township IT Department

Hi Susan,

Absolutely, already in the works.

Thank you and Tony again for your collective efforts on this project – greatly appreciated.

Best regards,
Rich

Richard D. Alderiso, AIA, NCARB
Principal

DIGroupArchitecture
ARCHITECTURE FOR CHANGE

MBE • DBE • SBE Certified

direct: 732.393.5618

office: 732.249.6242 x.112 • New Brunswick, NJ

office: 215.634.3400 • Philadelphia, PA

digrouparchitecture.com



This message may be confidential and is intended to be viewed by the addressee(s) listed above only. Any other access is unauthorized and unlawful. If you are not the intended receiver, please notify DIGroupArchitecture immediately.

From: Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2022 11:00 AM
To: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>; Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Gerald Tague <Gerald.Tague@Monroe.K12.NJ.US>
Subject: Re: Referendum project

Hi Rich,

To make edits to the LRFP official, you must submit a minor amendment request and all the related forms. (Don't forget to include the Data Check Report and to confirm that the reconfiguration data check is not cited.) Please email documents to LRFPsubmission@doe.nj.gov.

Susan

Susan Kutner

Director

Office of School Facilities Planning

New Jersey Department of Education

200 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ 08625

Work: (609) 376-3686

Email: susan.kutner@doe.nj.gov



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

From: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 5:09 PM
To: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us <laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us>; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us <chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us>; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>; Gerald Tague <Gerald.Tague@Monroe.K12.NJ.US>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Referendum project

***** CAUTION *****

This message came from an **EXTERNAL** address (RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com). **DO NOT** click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.

New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov.

Good afternoon Mr. Brun. Please see responses below in **green**:

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks very much,
Rich

Richard D. Alderiso, AIA, NCARB
Principal



MBE • DBE • SBE Certified

direct: 732.393.5618

office: 732.249.6242 x.112 • New Brunswick, NJ

office: 215.634.3400 • Philadelphia, PA

digrouparchitecture.com



From: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>

Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>

Subject: Referendum project

Mr. Alderiso,

I am reviewing the Monroe Township referendum projects and need the following clarifications:

[REDACTED]

Anthony Brun

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this information.

From: Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>
Sent time: 12/17/2022 11:00:28 AM
To: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>; Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Gerald Tague <Gerald.Tague@Monroe.K12.NJ.US>
Subject: [External Email]Re: Referendum project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the school district. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Monroe Township IT Department

Hi Rich,

To make edits to the LRFP official, you must submit a minor amendment request and all the related forms. (Don't forget to include the Data Check Report and to confirm that the reconfiguration data check is not cited.) Please email documents to LRFPsubmission@doe.nj.gov.

Susan

Susan Kutner

Director
Office of School Facilities Planning
New Jersey Department of Education
200 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ 08625
Work: (609) 376-3686
Email: susan.kutner@doe.nj.gov
Web: <https://www.nj.gov/education/>



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

From: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 5:09 PM
To: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>
Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us <laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us>; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us <chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us>; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>; Gerald Tague <Gerald.Tague@Monroe.K12.NJ.US>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Referendum project

***** CAUTION *****

This message came from an **EXTERNAL** address (**RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com**). **DO NOT** click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.

New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To
PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov.

Good afternoon Mr. Brun. Please see responses below in **green**:

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks very much,
Rich

Richard D. Alderiso, AIA, NCARB
Principal

DIGroupArchitecture
ARCHITECTURE FOR CHANGE

MBE • DBE • SBE Certified

direct: 732.393.5618

office: 732.249.6242 x.112 • New Brunswick, NJ

office: 215.634.3400 • Philadelphia, PA

digrouparchitecture.com



This message may be confidential and is intended to be viewed by the addressee(s) listed above only. Any other access is unauthorized and unlawful. If you are not the intended receiver, please notify DIGroupArchitecture immediately.

From: Brun, Tony <Tony.Brun@doe.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Rich Alderiso <RAlderiso@digrouparchitecture.com>

Cc: laura.allen@monroe.k12.nj.us; chari.chanley@monroe.k12.nj.us; Anderson, Kyle <Kyle.Anderson@doe.nj.gov>; Kutner, Susan <Susan.Kutner@doe.nj.gov>

Subject: Referendum project

Mr. Alderiso,

I am reviewing the Monroe Township referendum projects and need the following clarifications:

[REDACTED]

Anthony Brun

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this information.